Muhammad Adel Bugahous

Bahrain (+973) 32111525 m.bugahous@gmail.com

PERSONAL DATA

Nationality Date Of Birth CPR NO. Marital Status Bharaini 12th Of September 1991 910900744 Single



CAREER OBJECTIVE

To explore the world and learn new skills that makes me

ready to enhance and utilize my experience and my hard working and find a challenging position to meet my competencies, capabilities, skills, education and experience that can provide me a gate for learning, career development and to participate in the community development. I am a fast learner.

EDUCATION

Qatar University, College of Law, LL.B, Fall 2015

• Additional educational experience:

:

Successful completed Legal Research & Writing I, Legal Research & Writing II, and Advocacy Skills courses which based on Anglo-American legal system.

Qatar University, Foundation program, Fall 2009 - Spring 2011

East Riffa High School, Science Section, High School Diploma, 2008-2009

EXPERIENCE

AL-Oraibi & AL-Mulla Advocates & Legal Consultants, Manama, Bahrain Attorney, November 2016- Current

The Social & Economic Survey Research Institute, Doha, Qatar Secretary, April 2012- January 2016

Participating in a multiple researches involving different titles related to Social & Economic studies. In addition, formulating the legal part-time job contracts for the research staff.

Al-Tamimi & CO. Law firm, Doha, Qatar Trainee, October 2015- December 2015

Ten weeks training in Al-Tamimi Law firm that involves research and discussion of legal cases in Qatari civil, criminal and administrative Law. Played a major role in solving compensation cases and participating in global Intellectual property case for the foreign trade mark. Attended and observed multiple court sessions. Discussed and researched the possible legal loopholes and mismatch in Qatari law. Gain practical knowledge in sorting the effective facts that support my legal case.

WORKSHOPS

Career Excellence Workshop, Qatar University, Doha, Qatar Participant, February 2013

Enhancing career performance and gaining essential skills through a series of workshops which target to perform duties in a professional manner.

Etiquette and Protocol skills Workshop, Al Jazeera Media T & D Center, Doha, Qatar Participant, February 2013

Successfully completed a workshop that Improve level of etiquette, protocol and communication skills.

VOLUNTEER WORK

Qatar Career Fair, Doha, Qatar *Volunteer,* April 2013

Participate in two weeks voluntary work at Qatar career fair. Preforming different tasks including Planing, Registration and Visitor guidance. In addition to other minor tasks.

UNCTAD XIII, Doha, Qatar *Volunteer,* April 2012

Joined the Secretarial and media unit in The UNICTAD Conference. Supervising the process of printing and distributions of conference brochures. In addition to other minor tasks.

International Gas Processing Symposium, Doha, Qatar Volunteer, March 2012

Joined the reception team of the international Gas processing symposium. Providing guidance and conference details to the visitors.

College of Law Open Day, Qatar University, Doha, Qatar *Volunteer*, March 2012

Volunteered to Present a lecture in Qatar university to high school students about the life of law students, obstacles and the benefits of joining law Program in Qatar university.

LANGUAGES & COMPUTER SKILLS

- Native Arabic speaker. very good in English.
- Dealing with both Apple and Microsoft operating systems.
- Microsoft office tools (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook).

REFERENCE

Professor Aaron R. Harmon, Doha, Qatar Clinical Assistant Professor Legal Writing and Advocacy Skills Program College of Law, Qatar University <u>aharmon@qu.edu.qa</u> +974 - 44036719

Dr. Elmogiera Elawad, Doha, Qatar Manager, Survey Operations SESRI - Qatar University <u>elmogiera@qu.edu.qa</u> +974 - 55359448

DR. Yassin El-Shazly, Doha, Qatar Associate Dean of Outreach and Community Engagement College of Law, Qatar University yassin.elshazly@qu.edu.qa +974 - 44036711